Kristen Badger

From: Anne Crawford <ascrawford@sjcfl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 3:40 PM

To: Kristen Badger

Cc: Andy Calvert; Anne Crawford; Carla F. Day; Harold George; Karen Newsome; Kristine
Benoit; Lisa Darenberg; Michelle Kiley; Nicole Jebbia

Subject: RE: Summer Reading Lists

Thanks, Kristen! We actually got the list yesterday, but regardless if we had or not, we really appreciate you being so
prompt to share. © Keep it coming and thank you!

Anne S. Crawford, ascrawford@sjcfl.us

Youth Services Coordinator for St. Johns County Public Library System
Assistant Branch Manager

Ponte Vedra Beach Branch Library

St. Johns County Public Library System

(904) 827-6950 [phone]

(904) 827-6955 [fax]

http://www.sjcpls.org

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

From: Kristen Badger [mailto:Kristen.Badger@stjohns.k12.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 8:00 AM

To: Anne Crawford

Subject: RE: Summer Reading Lists

Hi. In case you haven't received it yet- next year's Sunshine State Young Reader’'s Award list
are attached. :+)

Kristen Badger, Media Specialist
and Yearbook Coordinator
Sebastian Middle School

Sunshine State Committee Member,
Florida Department of Education

"Reading is to the mind what exercise is to the body."
- Richard Steele

From: Anne Crawford [mailto:ascrawford @sjcfl.us]

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 10:29 AM

To: Abby Bergmann; Anne Crawford; Cynthia Messenger; Denise Droege; Elaine M. Roberson; Hilaree Burdette; Jane
Phillips; Jeanine Livingstone; Jennifer Jaeger; Jill Andrews; Jonnie Cotton; Kate Neff; Kristen Badger; Laura A. Rogers;
Linda Bard; Lisa Barnett; Lisa K. Calvert; Lori Gallaher; Lorraine Stinson; Lynn Johnson; Mary Linekin; Mary Lou Beverly;
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Matt Ostrowsky; Melanie Tahan; Michaeleen Chalut; Michelle Sloat; Nicole M. Morrill; Sarah H. Moukhliss; Shanna S.
Stephens; Shannon M. Ayrish; dews@stjohns.k12.fl.us; Susie Gorick; Suzy Smith; Teresa Lewis; Terry Rimel; Vance
Edeker

Subject: Summer Reading Lists

Greetings Media Specialists!

It's getting close to that time of year for SSYRA lists to come out, Florida Teen Reads, etc. | really want to encourage you
to contact your local public librarian and share any reading lists that pertain to your school! Lisa Barnett of PV High
School does this for me each year with her school’s reading lists and Florida Teen Reads and it is SO helpful! It gives me
the opportunity to make sure | have all the books (and in decent condition to circulate), and if | do not, time to order
these titles before the requests come flooding in! Below are all of the public Youth Services Librarians for our
county...please share whatever you can with your librarians so we can best help you at the children and teens we both
share! Please note: if someone is listed as a “Youth Services Librarian”, they handle the materials and programs for both
children and teens:

Anastasia Island Branch Library
Youth Services Librarian: Nicole Jebbia, njebbia@sjcfl.us

Bartram Trail Branch Library
Children’s Librarian: Lisa Darenberg, edarenberg@sijcfl.us
Young Adult Librarian: Carla Day, cfday@sjcfl.us

Hastings Branch Library
Youth Services Librarian: Michelle Kiley, mkiley@sjcfl.us

Main Library
Youth Services Librarian: Andy Calvert, acalvert@sjcfl.us

Ponte Vedra Beach Branch Library
Youth Services Librarian: Anne Crawford, ascrawford@sjcfl.us

Southeast Branch Library
Youth Services Librarian: Kristine Benoit, kbenoit@sjcfl.us

Thank you for all you do! If there is anything | can ever do to help, please let me know. Please do get us those summer
reading lists and any other information you have so we can work together on behalf of our youth populations!

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




